Paula Corriolan Thomany

597 NW Salina Ter Port St Lucie, FL 34983 (561)-232-0856 Mariecorriolan@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVES: Compassionate, dedicated, and hardworking nursing professional seeking employment at medical health center. Specialized in providing complex critical nursing care to adult patients in Intensive Care Units. Over seven years of varying experience in the medical field at hospitals, long-term care, and medical offices looking to pair hands-on experience to gain new skills to improve patients' lives and enhance career and professional development opportunities.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Lawnwood Regional Medical Center – Medical ICU Nurse and Float, Tele, PCU March 2020 to December 2021 Fort Pierce, FL

Critically assess patients' conditions and skillfully handle all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring 2-3 patients.
Assessed patients' condition, notified physicians of clinical changes as well as prepared and implemented patient care plans.
Monitored vital signs, telemetry, adequacy of ventilation, and levels of consciousness and pain.
Implements patient focused nursing care model that is collaborative, clinically effective, and efficient
Assures that the Florida Nurse Practice Act is the basis of professional nursing practice, and that nursing practice is within legal parameters
Uses diagnostic reasoning and decision-making skills in the provision of nursing care.

JOGAN HEALTH AGENCY EATERN NEW MEXICO MEDICAL CENTER: ICU, FLOAT, MEDSURG, PCU
NOVEMBER 18/2021 TO MARCH 02/2022

Krucial staffing Agency ST Luke hospital at Lufkin Texas: ICU, PCU, MEDSURG September 30/2021 to November 12/2021

LAWNWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER CNA/MOT 08/2010 07/2020

Bath, feeding, vital, oral care, empty foley, pericare, ETC

Cleveland Clinic Martin Health System—Patient Care Technician October 2013-July 2020 Port St. Lucie, FL

• Performing ADL's which consist of bathing, toileting, and repositioning. • Obtaining vital signs, EKG's, blood draws (Phlebotomy) • Monitoring food and liquid intake • Working closely with Nursing staff

Certifications: Advance Cardiac Life Support, Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation, EKG, **Language**: Haitian Creole – Fluent, French

Skills: Triple lumen CVP, AV fistulas, Meditech documentation, Epic, Paragon, Patient care, Critical care, Life support, Trauma, Patient/family education and instruction, Telemetry, Administration/Mixing of IV Meds, Specimen Collection, Insulin preparation and

administration, Administer meds via NG/Gastrostomy tub,

Education: 10/2009-05/2015

Keiser University, Port St. Lucie, FL

Associate Degree in Medical Assisting, Dean's List

Education: Health career instituite,

West Palm Beach, FL

Associate Degree Registered Nurse

09/06/2017 to 06/07/2019

Reference: Leo louis 772-203-0425 llp0407@yahoo.com

Renee Chery 772-359-8133

Miriame fils aime 772-777-0069 filsmiriame@gmail.com

Sandra Jeaning 239 738 9330